HEDGE END TOWN COUNCIL - MINUTES OF A FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD 16 JUNE 2021

Cllrs. Present: Cllr Maggie Allingham, Cllr Sheila Baynes, Cllr Paul Carnell, Cllr Helen Corben, Cllr Ian Corben, Cllr Tonia Craig, Cllr Lucy Jurd, Cllr John Jupe (Chair), Cllr Jim Mitchell, Cllr Cliff Morris, Cllr Ron Nichols, Cllr Derek Pretty, Cllr John Shepherd, Cllr Jane Welsh

In attendance: Sgt Stuart Jackson

1. Apologies: Cllr Cynthia Garton, Cllr Keith House, Cllr Dave Kinloch, Cllr Pat Jenkins

2. Public Questions not on the Agenda

3. Declarations of Interest

None received.

4. To Receive a Police Report

The police reports were circulated in advance and Sgt Stuart Jackson was in attendance. Sgt Jackson reported that ASB seems to have increased over the last month although reports have gone down. The service is demand and data led and the more reports enable the police to get a picture of what is happening where. The problems being experienced in Hamble have moved around the area including Manor Farm Country Park.

The PCSO will be doing some engagement locally in the bandstand and out and about and the Town Council are looking to join up with this. The 'Ask the Sergeant' engagement at KCC didn't promote much interest.

Cllr Ian Corben asked what ASB Environmental meant, Sgt Jackson confirmed that this was reports such as fly tipping and parked cars causing an environmental issue. Cllr Corben also asked for a speeding update. Sgt Jackson confirmed that the staff have been doing it when they can, but this is limited over the summer with other issues.

Cllr Craig asked for an update on the A27. Sgt Jackson confirmed that following a meeting with the MP and Highways this has not progressed.

Cllr Helen Corben asked if there was any success in taking the young people home to their parent if they have been causing issues. Sgt Jackson noted it was successful in some instances and not in others. He has agreed with Wildern School that certain areas will be targeted to catch those that are on the periphery of becoming troublesome.

HEDGE END TOWN COUNCIL - MINUTES OF A FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD 16 JUNE 2021 - Cont'd Page 2

5. To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on Wednesday 19 May 2020.

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 May be confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

6. Chair's Remarks

Cllr Jupe reported that he had racked his brains to find items for the chairs update. He was going to talk about the works for St Johns access which has been completed now. Equally the Carnival has now been cancelled. Cllr Welsh updated the meeting on the Carnival.

The Gazette has been delivered to all households so if councillors have not received it, please let the office know.

7. Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2020/21

Cllrs had previously received the unaudited statement of accounts for year ended 31 March 2021 and a copy of the AGAR Part 3 individual accounting statements. RESOLVED: Cllrs agreed the Annual Governance Statement and Accounting Statements for the year ending 2020/21.

8. Resolved Items for NOTING Only:

- a) Policy & Resources Committee 1 June 2021 (Minute P1033, P1034, P1035, P1036 and P1037)

 That the Minutes of the meeting of the 1 June be received.
- b) Highways & Planning Committee 7 April 2021 and 21 April 2021 (Minute H434, H435 and H439)

That the Minutes of the meeting of the 7 April and 21 April be received.

9. Borough and County Reports

Cllr Pretty reported on the modifications that have been made to the Local Plan by the inspector. There is also the supplementary Trees and Development planning document. There was a HEWEB team meeting, the items of note were the traffic regulation orders and approval was given for the majority. There will be a full traffic study in and around the Wildern School area to identify the issues.